



## **DISCUSSION:**

1. Geisel/Guarini collaboration on social events
  - a. Plans are in place to coordinate joint events with the medical school
2. PI Training Ideas and Findings
  - a. "Creating a Circle of Safety" for graduate students at Dartmouth
    - i. An initiative to provide graduate students with outlets for abuse of power and/ or misconduct by PIs by providing training or arenas for discussion about mentoring techniques with PIs
  - b. Two suggested ways to accomplish this:
    - i. PI training: supporting an environment for good mental health and high productivity of graduate students
      1. Bring in a consulting group or provide resources on the website based on examples from other schools
    - ii. Student training: create an inspiration and support network of peers
      1. Provide graduate students with access to the website "Find your why"
      2. Create a student support network based on the framework from WPI that trains students on how to help each other and how to guide peers to resources available at the institution
3. Benefits Report
  - a. A finalized version of this report will be sent to the general council for approval by Friday when the report will be sent to Dean Kull so he can share it with the Board of Trustees Student Affairs Committee on our behalf
4. Student Support Application
  - a. It was proposed to change the name of this fund to make the purpose more obvious, this will be voted on at the next general council meeting on 04 September
  - b. Suggested name: Student Professional Development Support Fund
5. Graduate Student Activities Fair
  - a. All block funding organizations will be required to attend this fair and the table with the best decorations will win a \$50 gift card to a business of their choice
  - b. Fair is 07 September from 2:30 pm – 4:30 pm on the LSC lawn, rain location is LSC 105 and the hallway just outside this room
6. Housing Survey
  - a. The survey is in the final stages of being finalized and will be sent out for graduate student input soon

## **UPDATES:**

1. Budget Meeting
  - a. 7 members formed the committee that approved the budget for the 2018-2019 fiscal year
  - b. Budget was approved for just under \$80,000 and all clubs that applied for block funding received funding



Graduate Student Council  
Executive Board Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 | 5:30 PM

2. Funding requests / reimbursement policies
  - a. Summary of funding procedures with guidelines were sent out to all organizations and this summary will be posted on the website
3. 2018-2019 General Council Representatives
  - a. Nominations will be open for submission at the next general council meeting on 04 September
4. Org recognition: Dartmouth Wellness Club, Dartmouth Scullers, Movie Night
  - a. The leaders of these proposed organizations will attend the next general council meeting and make a case to be recognized as a student organization and therefore allow them to apply for GSC funding in the future
5. GSC Meeting video summary
6. GSC Website

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

1. Graduate Student Activities Fair: Friday, Sep 7, 2:30-4:30pm – LSC Lawn
2. Wine and Cheese Mixer: Saturday, Sep 8, 8-10:30pm – DOC House
3. Happy Hour: Friday, Sep 14, 5-7pm – GRAD lounge
4. Glow in the Dark Frisbee Game: Saturday, Sep 15<sup>th</sup>, 8-10pm, Sachem Fields
5. Exec Retreat: Friday, Sep 21 – Hinman Cabin
6. IGMP Social: Sep 19<sup>th</sup> - GRAD lounge
7. Haven Dinner: Sep 18<sup>th</sup>

**OLD BUSINESS:**

1. Draft Budget & Monthly Expenditure Reports
  - a. Plans to have this posted during the month of September
2. Hood Museum of Art – campus engagement
3. GSC marketing campaign